Engineering Faculty Document No. 34-00

TO: The Engineering Faculty

FROM: The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering
DATE: August 23, 2000

RE: ME 315 Course Description Changes

The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering has approved the following course
correction effective Spring Semester 2001. This action is now submitted to the Engineering

Faculty with a recommendation for approval.

FROM:
ME 315 Heat and Mass Transfer Sem. 1 and 2. SS. Class 3, lab. 2, ¢r. 4. Prerequisite: ME

309 and 365 and MA 303.

TO:
ME 315 Heat and Mass Transfer Sem._ 1 and 2. SS. Class 3, problem 1, lab. 2,cr. 4.

Prerequisite: ME 309 and 365 and MA 303

REASON: ME 315 has a recitation which is not reflected in the current Undergraduate Catalog.
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E.D. Hirleman, Head '
School of Mechanical Engineering

i o N L ol PR S I
ARDIOVED ro;w THE £a2i00

. - NS
'\;E TL‘:C SCH:}OLS G." ot U!’N;-;: Mt
- o q Fard [~ S W
Y THE COMMITTEE O

B O Y MELATIONS

sy
Wasd i, 1y et H A

"R AN utas # 727
o /é’/////ﬂ)




